
SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE 

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, January 18, 2024 

Lunch 

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Room #204 

12:15 p.m. 

Business Session  

Enoch Kelly Haney Center – Utterback Ballroom 

 1:00 P.M.  

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

IV. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

V. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Regular Meeting October 26, 2023

VI. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD 

Financial Report – December 31, 2023

Report on Purchases over $15,000 for December:

- Amp Electric Co., Inc $17,668.88 - NASNTI Jeff Johnston lighting project 

VII. HEARING OF DELEGATIONS None 

at the time of filing of the agenda.

VIII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

• Personnel Update

• Update on Natatorium Renovation

• 2024 Board Meeting Dates

• Higher Education Day at the Capitol

• Campus Activities

• State Regents on Campus

• 2023 Year-In-Review

IX. BUSINESS

A. Review and consider approval of revision to Board Policy II-4-19 regarding bereavement

leave

Board Action:  Approve/Reject/Revise 



Agenda 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

January 18, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

X. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of the following items:

• Ratification of the 2024-2025 Academic Calendar

• Jenzabar Maintenance Contract Renewal

• Program Modification – Applied Associate in Science in Nursing

D. Consideration of any matter not known about, or which could not have been reasonably

foreseen prior to the posting of the agenda

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

B. Executive Session

Pursuant to Policy II-4-1 the Board may vote to convene into executive session to

discuss the employment of the President pursuant to Section 307(b)(1) of the Oklahoma

Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S.2011, 301-314, “discussing the employment, hiring,

appointment, promotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried public

officer or employee”

1. Review and consider terms of employment of Ms. Lana Reynolds as President of

Seminole State College

2. Vote to Return to Open Session

Board Action:  As Appropriate 

C. Consideration and possible action regarding terms of employment and compensation of

Ms. Lana Reynolds as President of Seminole State College

Board Action:  As Appropriate 



Agenda 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

January 18, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

• Program Modification – New Course Request – All Degrees

• Program Modification – Associate in Science in Business

• Program Modification – Associate in Science in Computer Science

• Program Modification – Associate in Arts in Art

• Program Modification – Associate in Science in Elementary Education

• Program Modification – Associate in Science in Elementary Education – ECU Option

• Program Modification – STEM Division:

o Associate in Science in Agriculture

o Associate in Science in Agribusiness

o Associate in Science in Leadership

o Associate in Science in Biology

o Associate in Science in Business

o Associate in Science in Health Science

o Medical Laboratory Technician Program

o Physical Therapy Assistant Program

o Associate in Arts in Liberal Studies – Math Option

o Associate in Science in Psychology

o Associate in Science in Secondary Education

• Program Review – Psychology

• Program Review – Pre-Engineering

• Program Review – Computer Science

XI. ADJOURNMENT

If you need disability-related accommodation or wheelchair access information, please contact: Office 

of ADA compliance at 405-382-9216.  Requests should be made by January 17, 2024. 



Minutes 

 

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE  

BOARD OF REGENTS REGULAR MEETING 

October 26, 2023 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

The Seminole State College Board of Regents’ regular monthly meeting was called to 

order at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the Enoch Kelly Haney Center. 

 

II. Roll Call of Members 

 

Roll call was conducted. Regents Franklin, Hyden and Pitts were absent. The members 

present were Curtis Morgan, Robyn Ready, Marci Donaho and Bryan Cain. 

 

III. Introduction of Guests 

 

President Reynolds introduced administrators, guests and staff present at the meeting.  

Special recognition was given to members of the STEM Division.  Members present 

included:  Emily Carpenter, Division Chair; Wendy Rich, Assistant Professor of STEM; 

Dr. Ricky Streight, Assistant Professor of STEM; Cullen Birney, Assistant Professor of 

Math; Dr. Nilmini Senaratne, Assistant Professor of STEM; and Leigh Ann Wilson 

Assistant Professor of Life Science.  Special recognition was also given to Matt Bauman 

with Hinkle & Associates and Leslie Sewell, Athletic Director. 

 

IV. Minutes 

 

There being no additions or corrections to the minutes of the meeting held August 23, 

2023; Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the minutes as written and Regent 

Ready seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Morgan, yes; Donaho, yes; 

Ready, yes and Cain, yes. 

 

V. Communications to the Board 

 

Financial Report – Melanie Rinehart, Vice President for Fiscal Affairs presented a 

review of the College’s revenue and expenses through September 30, 2023.  Regent 

Morgan made a motion to approve the Financial Report as presented and Regent Donaho 

seconded the motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Morgan, yes; Donaho, yes; Ready, yes 

and Cain, yes. 

 

Purchases over $15,000 for August 

 

• Howard Industries  $18,249.00 

• Crawford and Associates $23,024.03 
 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2023 

Page 2 

Purchases over $15,000 for September – None 

 

VI. Hearing of Delegations 

 

None   

 

VII. President’s Report 

 

President Reynolds discussed items under the President’s Report and the Business 

portion of the agenda by utilizing a PowerPoint presentation. (See enclosed copy of the 

PowerPoint presentation) 

 

Personnel Update – President Reynolds gave the Board a personnel update.  New hires 

included:  Rick Amos, Campus Police Chief; Misty Gray, Assistant Professor of Nursing; 

Rachelle Jones, Talent Search Advisor; Emery Martin, GEAR UP Coordinator; Leah 

Martin, GEAR UP Coordinator; Alicia Ryan, NASNTI Student Success Specialist; and 

Belinda Villot, Accounts Payable Clerk. 

 

Honors and Awards – President Reynolds told the Board about several awards and 

honors since the August Board meeting.  Shakira Stafford, PTA Director and Andrita 

Chavez, Financial Assistance Clerk were recognized as the Faculty and Support Staff of 

the Month by the Chamber of Commerce.  Crystal Bray, Director of Nursing; Kay 

Wallace, NASNTI Director and Christie McKee were honored by OACC as the Faculty 

Member, Professional Staff Member and Classified Staff Member of the year.  The SSC 

Nursing Program was awarded a $1 million grant and the NASNTI program was given a 

supplemental grant award in the amount of $150,694.   

 

Campus Activities – President Reynolds told the Board members about several campus 

activities. These were: 

✓ Graduates of the SSC PTA program achieved a 100% pass rate on their licensure 

exams from the Oklahoma Medical Board 

✓ Constitution Day was observed September 15th 

✓ Presidents from 11 colleges in Arkansas and Oklahoma met in Seminole to 

conduct the business of the NJCAA Region II 

✓ The SSC Educational Foundation golf tournament was held on September 29th  

✓ The Little Bitty Acres Mobile Petting Zoom visited campus on September 26th 

The SSC PLC class visited the Gathering Place in Tulsa on October 5th 

✓ Dr. Amanda Estey and Scarlet Figueroa presented at the National Council for 

Workforce Education’s annual conference Oct. 4th and 5th  

✓ Administrators from ECU and SSC met in Seminole to discuss possible 

collaborations, partnerships and opportunities for shared services between the 

institutions 

✓ Regents Hyden and Ready attended the annual REP event held by the Oklahoma 

State Regents for Higher Education on October 10th  



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2023 

Page 3 

✓ Student Support Services, STEM Student Support Services and GEAR UP 

students toured Tinker Air Force Base 

✓ SSC Student Government officers met with the Administrative Council on 

October 23rd  

✓ President Reynolds gave an update on the tournament play for the SSC Soccer 

and Volleyball teams. 

 

Discussions with Seminole Nation – President Reynolds told the Regents about 

discussions the Board and Foundation officers have had with Seminole Nation regarding 

land located across Hwy 3 from Seminole State College.  After meeting with executive 

groups from the SSC Educational Foundation and the Board of Regents, it has been 

determined that we would not be interested in selling the tribe access to the land. 

 

Chickasaw Nation Scholarship Program – President Reynolds told the Regents about 

the SSC Educational Foundation being selected as the pass through for the Chickasaw 

Nation Scholarship Program for all state colleges and universities. 

 

Efforts to Partner with Seminole High School on Agriculture Education – President 

Reynolds told the Regents about a potential partnership with Seminole High School on 

agriculture education at the old Pleasant Grove school site on the west of Seminole. 

 

Baseball Alumni Fundraising Efforts for Sports Complex Field – President Reynolds 

told the Regents about a fundraiser being coordinated by some baseball alumni to raise 

funds for the sports complex in honor of Coach Lloyd Simmons. 

 

Upcoming Events – President Reynolds told the Regents about several upcoming events.  

These events were: 

• Tribal Fest – November 1st 

• Military and Veteran Resource Fair – November 3rd 

• SSC Sporting Clay Tournament – November 10th  

• Foundation Holiday Reception – December 11th  

 

VIII. Business  

 

Acceptance of the FY23 External Audit by Hinkle & Company – President Reynolds 

presented the Board with a copy of the FY23 External Audit for their review.  The Audit 

Committee consisting of Regents Hyden, Morgan and Cain reviewed the audit via Zoom 

before the Board meeting with President Reynolds, Vice President Rinehart and 

representatives from Hinkle & Company.  Matt Bauman from Hinkle & Company 

discussed the audit and stated that there were no major concerns.  He commended Vice 

President Rinehart and her staff on a job well done.  President Reynolds recommended 

approval of the External Audit as presented.  Regent Morgan made a motion to accept the 

FY23 External Audit as presented, and Regent Ready seconded this motion.  Roll call 

was as follows:  Morgan, yes; Donaho, yes; Ready, yes and Cain, yes. 

 



Minutes 

SSC Board of Regents Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2023 

Page 4 

Approval of Board Policy Regarding Name, Image and Likeness (NIL) Usage – 

President Reynolds presented a proposed board policy regarding name, image and 

likeness (NIL) usage.  This policy was developed in accordance with Oklahoma Senate 

Bill 48, 2021 Okla. Sess. Laws ch. 559, § 20 and to address the growing issues 

surrounding student-athlete compensation.  Regent Morgan made a motion to approve the 

proposed policy on NIL usage with one small change as discussed.  The title “SSC Vice 

President for Community Relations” will be changed to “Vice President for Student 

Affairs” Regent Donaho seconded this motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Morgan, yes; 

Donaho, yes; Ready, yes and Cain, yes. 

 

Approval of the Agreement for Exchange of Services with the SSC Educational 

Foundation – President Reynolds presented the Board with a copy of the agreement for 

exchange of services with the SSC Educational Foundation and recommended approval.  

Regent Donaho made a motion to approve the agreement with the SSC Educational 

Foundation for exchange of services as presented and Regent Morgan seconded this 

motion.  Roll call was as follows:  Morgan, yes; Donaho, yes; Ready, yes and Cain, yes. 

 

IX. Consent Agenda 

 

Regents were presented information concerning items on the Consent Agenda.  President 

Reynolds recommended approval of these items.  Regent Donaho made a motion to 

approve the Consent Agenda items and Regent Morgan seconded the motion.  Roll call 

was as follows:  Morgan, yes; Donaho, yes; Ready, yes and Cain, yes. 

 

 Program Modification – Psychology Associates in Science (202) 

 Program Modification – Pre-Engineering Associates in Science (214) 

 Program Modification – Computer Science Associates in Science (226) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

There being no further business or discussion the meeting was adjourned at 2:03 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

     

Bryan Cain, Vice Chair                                    



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital 
Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,475,321            434,489                 1,476,184        2,135            (5,244)         33,650         (2,800)             -                     5,413,734          
Accounts Receivable, net -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     
Other Accrued Income 86,490                 -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     86,490               
Capital Assets, net -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 21,892,056         21,892,056        

Total Assets 3,561,810            434,489                 1,476,184        2,135            (5,244)         33,650         (2,800)             21,892,056         27,392,280        

Accounts Payable (650)                    35,153                   -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     34,503               
Other Accrued Expenses -                      -                         -                   2,135            -              -              -                 -                     2,135                 

Due To/From  Other Funds -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 -                     -                     

Long-Term Debt -                      -                         -                   -                -              -              -                 17,345,792         17,345,792        

Total Liabilities (650)                    35,153                   -                   2,135            -              -              -                 17,345,792         17,382,430        

Beginning Net Position 3,883,077            310,614                 796,141           -                (5,244)         79,918         (2,800)             4,546,264           9,607,970          
Change in Net Position (320,617)              88,722                   680,043           -                -              (46,268)       -                 -                     401,881             

Ending Net Position 3,562,460            399,337                 1,476,184        -                (5,244)         33,650         (2,800)             4,546,264           10,009,850        

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Net Assets

As of December 31, 2023

Page 1



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted Fund 

 Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI Trust 

Fund 
 Federal 

Restricted Fund  CARES Act Fund 

 Capital Assets 
and Long-Term 

Debt Fund  Total All Funds 
Revenues

Tuition and fees, net 2,422,849$             597,719$              -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     3,020,568$           
State appropriations  3,314,510               -                       1,227,308             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       4,541,818             
Federal grants and contracts -                         4,220,689             -                       -                       -                       8,000                    56,409                  -                       4,285,098             
State and private grants and contracts 25,881                    841,812                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       867,693                
Housing & Food Service -                         484,943                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       484,943                
Bookstore -                         610,373                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       610,373                
Other revenues 353,123                  620,193                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       973,316                

Total operating revenues 6,116,363               7,375,729             1,227,308             -                       -                       8,000                    56,409                  -                       14,783,809           

Expenditures
Compensation and benefits 4,434,279               1,671,904             -                       -                       -                       21,334                  56,409                  -                       6,183,926             
Contractual services 520,513                  504,657                -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1,025,170             
Supplies and materials 236,628                  2,748,139             118,486                -                       -                       11,084                  -                       -                       3,114,337             
Scholarships and fellowships 540,976                  1,538,146             -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       2,079,122             
Communications 47,328                    5,388                    -                       -                       -                       9,215                    -                       -                       61,931                  
Depreciation -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Utilities 260,853                  75,320                  -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       336,173                
Other expenditures 396,403                  743,452                428,780                -                       -                       12,634                  -                       -                       1,581,269             

Total Operating Expenses 6,436,980               7,287,007             547,265                -                       -                       54,268                  56,409                  -                       14,381,929           

Operating income (loss) (320,617)                88,722                  680,043                -                       -                       (46,268)                -                       -                       401,881                

Transfers from (to) -                         -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Change in Net Position (320,617)                88,722                  680,043                -                       -                       (46,268)                -                       -                       401,881                

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period July 1 through December 31, 2023

Page 2



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

 Education and 
General Fund 

 Auxiliary and 
Restricted 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund 

 Payroll 
Withholding 

Fund 
 OKHEEI 

Trust Fund 

 Federal 
Restricted 

Fund 
 CARES Act 

Fund 

 Capital 
Assets and 
Long-Term 
Debt Fund 

 Total All 
Funds 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,350,516$       376,686$         690,489$       2,135$           (5,244)$          75,925$         (2,800)$          -$               4,487,707$    

Change in Net Position (320,617)           88,722             680,043         -                 -                 (46,268)          -                 -                 401,881         

Changes not providing (using) cash 445,422            (30,919)            105,652         (0)                   -                 3,992             -                 -                 524,146         

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending 3,475,321$       434,489$         1,476,184$    2,135$           (5,244)$          33,650$         (2,800)$          -$               5,413,734$    

Seminole State College
Combining Statement of Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalants

For the Period July 1 through December 31, 2023

Page 3 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

State Appropriations 537,478$              3,314,510$           6,026,441          3,254,278$           

Tuition 76,739                  1,076,966             2,649,748          1,465,311             
Non-Resident Tuition Fees 16,011                  307,205                654,027             361,677                
Remedial Course Fee 1,848                    28,917                  37,832               20,921                  

Tuition 94,598                  1,413,087             3,341,607          1,847,909             
STEM Academic Excellence Fee 5,054                    71,112                  115,470             63,855                  
LAH Academic Excellence Fee 1,979                    31,354                  47,456               26,243                  
Bus & Ed Academic Excellence Fee 2,956                    40,053                  66,418               36,729                  
Health Science Academic Excellence Fee 885                       7,038                    12,457               6,889                    
Social Science Academic Excellence Fee 2,302                    33,202                  49,022               27,109                  
Physical Therapist Assistance Fee 572                       2,595                    3,668                 2,028                    
Technology Service Fee 9,765                    162,853                261,000             144,333                
Bus And Ind Additional Fees -                       -                        500                    277                       
Nursing Fee 3,549                    43,878                  76,062               42,062                  
Laboratory Fees 3,579                    46,691                  70,787               39,145                  
Medical Lab Tech Fee 560                       4,286                    8,776                 4,853                    
Electronic Academic Access Fee 3,231                    54,432                  76,800               42,470                  
Dist Education/Outreach Fee 15,403                  192,651                306,377             169,426                

Academic Course Fees 49,834                  690,144                1,094,793          605,421                
Late Payment Fees 82                         1,369                    5,458                 3,018                    
Application For Admission Fees 907                       8,691                    11,225               6,207                    
Assessment Fee 3,391                    54,068                  86,063               47,593                  
Refund Per Legal Settlement -                       -                        -                        
Ace Testing Fees -                       840                       2,590                 1,432                    
Hybrid Course Fee -                       -                        -                        
Sr Citizens Discount -                       -                        -                        
Enrollment Seminars -                       69                         -                        
Clep Testing Fees -                       35                         190                    105                       
Library Automation Fee 3,089                    49,789                  79,643               44,043                  
Clearing Other Special Enrollment -                       -                        -                     -                        
Records Fee 2,210                    36,148                  57,765               31,944                  
Parking Fees 1,057                    23,307                  27,040               14,953                  
Student Id Fee 1,370                    11,446                  14,964               8,275                    
Accident Shield Fee 4,332                    61,316                  97,035               53,660                  
Special Testing Fees 750                       1,575                    3,350                 1,853                    
International Student Fee 315                       3,240                    8,138                 4,500                    
Compliance Fee 2,262                    35,955                  57,360               31,720                  
Safety Fee 1,688                    31,770                  49,978               27,638                  
ARPA Grant-Nursing Revenue -                       7,616                    -                     -                        

Other Student Fees 21,452                  327,234                500,799             276,942                

Total Tuition and Fees 165,885                2,430,465             4,937,199          2,730,271             

Other Income 44,891                  371,388                500,544             276,801                

Total Revenue 748,253                6,116,363             11,464,184        6,261,350             

EXPENDITURES

Instruction 411,728                2,673,529             5,322,846          2,719,974             
Research -                       -                        -                     -                        
Public Service -                       -                        -                     -                        
Academic Support 28,628                  165,410                337,427             172,425                
Student Services 134,280                930,140                1,695,523          866,412                
Institutional Support 154,000                983,453                1,914,437          978,277                
Physical Plant 236,978                1,178,684             2,462,821          1,258,502             
Scholarships and Tuition Waivers -                       505,764                995,000             497,500                

Total Expenditures 965,615                6,436,980             12,728,054        6,493,091             

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (217,361)$            (320,617)               (1,263,870)$       (231,741)$             

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Education and General - Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 4



YEAR
CURRENT TO 

MONTH DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUES
Contractual Food Service 30,678$              363,359$           815,542$           423,266$              
Bookstore 41,932                641,211              1,346,480          756,722                
Institutional Support 24,242                385,242              622,685              342,477                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 19,445                486,878              1,073,670          525,025                
Student Activities 13,625                220,833              353,477              191,585                

Total Revenues 129,923              2,097,522          4,211,854          2,239,074             

EXPENDITURES
Contractual Food Service 27,870                342,997              815,542              472,199                
Bookstore 128,648              525,223              951,358              606,719                
Institutional Support 48,367                606,046              1,115,000          587,605                
Seminole/Roesler Residential Centers 65,052                420,246              799,351              418,144                
Student Activities 13,262                45,475                358,530              188,945                

Total Expenditures 283,200              1,939,986          4,039,781          2,273,612             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (153,277)$          157,535$           172,073$           (34,538)$               

Seminole State College
Auxiliary Summary Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 5



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Meals revenue 30,678$                   362,514$            800,000$             415,200$          
Other revenue -                           845                     15,542                 8,066                

Total revenue 30,678                     363,359              815,542               423,266            

Supplies -                           1,204                  5,370                   3,109                
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                           -                     -                      -                    
Contractual Service 27,216                     338,236              800,000               463,200            
Professional Services 655                          3,557                  10,172                 5,890                

Total expenditures 27,870                     342,997              815,542               472,199            

Net profit (loss) 2,808$                     20,362$              -$                    (48,933)$           

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Food Service - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 6 



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Sales revenue 34,848$            610,373$              1,313,375$    738,117$        
Other revenue 7,084                30,838                  33,105.00      18,605$          

Total revenue 41,932              641,211                1,346,480      756,722          

Purchase For Resale 115,957            436,808                781,500         515,790          

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,425                20,549                  42,245           21,123            
Classified Salaries, F.T. 2,318                28,361                  38,049           19,025            
Classified Salaries, P.T. -                    1,273                    1,295             648                 
Student Wages -                    -                        5,000             2,500              
Fringe Benefits 3,279                25,599                  45,769           22,885            

Compensation expendiures 9,022                75,782                  132,358         66,179            

Travel -                    50                         2,000             1,320              
Supplies 227                   4,016                    7,000             4,620              
Miscellaneous Expenditures -                    125                       1,000             660                 
Contractual Service 3,443                7,979                    24,800           16,368            
Sponsorships -                    464                       1,500             990                 
Postage -                    -                        1,200             792                 

Other expenditures 3,670                12,633                  37,500           24,750            
Total expenditures 128,648            525,223                951,358         606,719          

Net profit (loss) (86,717)$           115,987$              395,122$       150,003$        

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Bookstore Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 7



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

Student Service Fee 11,121$                  179,834$             288,042$      158,423           
Infrastructure Fee 12,996                    197,053               313,283        172,306           

Student Fees 24,117                    376,886               601,325        330,729           
Other Income-Overpayment -                          840                      8,368            4,602               
Refunds / Reimbursements -                          25                        20                 11                    
Interest Income -                          -                       1,484            816                  
Seminar fees -                          -                       -                -                  
Vending maching commissions -                          668                      1,243            684                  
Photocopy revenue -                          -                       -                -                  
ATM other -                          4,248                   -                -                  
Repair and replacemnet, damaged property -                          -                       -                -                  
Haney Center 125                         2,575                   10,245          5,635               

Other income 125                         8,355                   21,360          11,748             

Total Revenue 24,242                    385,242               622,685        342,477           

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services 23,486                    90,100                 150,000        79,050             
Personnel expenditures 24,443                    91,057                 150,000        79,050             

Travel -                          -                       3,000            1,581               
Supplies 141                         1,886                   7,000            3,689               
Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,370                      18,113                 49,000          25,823             
Contractual Service 480                         2,116                   -                -                  
Housing and book scholarships 18,934                    492,873               900,000        474,300           
Haney Center -                          -                       6,000            3,162               

Total Expenditures 48,367                    606,046               1,115,000     587,605           

Total Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (24,125)$                 (220,804)$            (492,315)$     (245,128)         

Seminole State College
Institutional Support- Statement of Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

ACTUAL BUDGET

Page 8



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Rental revenue - Dorms 19,075$           480,718           1,055,388$      516,085                 
Other revenue 370                  6,160               18,282             8,940                     

Total revenue 19,445             486,878           1,073,670        525,025                 

Professional Salaries, F.T. 3,466.50          20,799             41,598             20,799                   
Professional Salaries, P.T. 858.33             5,017               41,598             20,799                   
Professional Services -                   468                  6,000               3,162.00                
Fringe Benefits 2,540.10          15,076             32,135             16,067.50              

Personnel expenditures 6,865               41,360             121,331           60,828                   
Travel -                   262                  1,500               791                        
Supplies 5,769               17,610             36,320             19,141                   
Miscellaneous Expenditures 28                    3,183               500                  264                        
Lease Payments 45,412             272,474           500,000           263,500                 
Contractual Service 700                  13,065             8,700               4,585                     
Utilities 6,279               72,292             131,000           69,037                   

Other expenditures 58,187             378,886           678,020           357,317                 
Total expenditures 65,052             420,246           799,351           418,144                 

Net profit (loss) (45,607)$          66,632             274,319$         106,881$               

ACTUAL BUDGET

Seminole State College
Housing - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

Page 9



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

CURRENT YEAR-TO-DATE ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE

Student activity fee 12,221$                   198,333$              317,770$         172,231$           
Cultural & recreation fee 1,404                       22,500                  35,707             19,353               

Total Revenue 13,625                     220,833                353,477           191,585             

Athletic Administration -                           79                         216,915           114,314             
National Tournaments 9,333                       11,627                  50,000             26,350               
Golf-Women -                           600                       800                  422                    
Golf-Men 800                          800                       800                  422                    
Womens Soccer 1,115                       5,415                    17,619             9,285                 
Men's Basketball -                           2,565                    9,000               4,743                 
Women's Basketball -                           2,915                    3,295               1,736                 
Volleyball -                           4,647                    3,600               1,897                 
Baseball -                           7,422                    18,560             9,781                 
Softball -                           3,265                    19,441             10,245               
Student Government 334                          1,036                    6,500               3,426                 
Livestock Judging Team -                           -                        -                   -                     
PLC 1,680                       5,104                    12,000             6,324                 
SSC Aggie (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Phi Theta Kappa (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
NASA (AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     
Student Nurse Association(AFAC) -                           -                        -                   -                     

Total Expenditures 13,262                     45,475                  358,530           188,945             

Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 364$                        175,358$              (5,053)$            2,639$               

ACTUAL

Seminole State College
Student Activities - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

BUDGET

Page 10



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

PELL 1,430,181$             1,430,161$         20$                      
PELL Recovery 25                           -                      25                        
SEOG 38,228                    38,228                -                       
Direct Loans 648,791                  648,791              -                       
Student loan repayment 42                           -                      42                        
College Work Study 24,275                    31,679                (7,404)                  
SSC Foundation -                          22,667                (22,667)                
Private Scholarships 394,724                  417,453              (22,729)                
Private Loans 69,032                    -                      69,032                 
Cherokee Student Grants 24,750                    24,750                -                       
Sac & Fox Student Grants 14,477                    16,078                (1,601)                  
Creek Tribe Student Grants 1,500                      -                      1,500                   
Shawnee Tribe Student Grants 10,299                    10,299                -                       
Choctaw Tribe Student Grants 23,845                    25,745                (1,900)                  
Citizen Pottawatomie Stud Grnt 28,647                    36,247                (7,600)                  
Chickasaw Tribe Stdt Grants 38,082                    35,631                2,451                   
OHLAP 169,595                  192,493              (22,898)                
Misc Indial Tribal Grants 16,695                    16,695                -                       
Oklahoma Tuition Aid Grant 118,000                  118,000              -                       

Subtotal Financial Aid 3,051,188               3,064,917           (13,729)                
Title III Engaging Students in Science -                          -                      -                       
Ub Math/Science #2 146,897                  146,897              -                       
Ub Math/Science #1 145,987                  145,987              -                       
Upward Bound #2 152,742                  152,885              (143)                     
Upward Bound #1 225,598                  225,838              (240)                     
Talent Search West 152,605                  152,604              0                          
Talent Search Central 197,870                  197,278              592                      
TANF 74,965                    74,981                (16)                       
TANF - Ada -                          35,145                (35,145)                
PIE Academy -                          -                      -                       
Dream Catcher Gear Up 451,101                  452,849              (1,748)                  
STEM Student Support 136,314                  148,364              (12,050)                
Student Support Serices 143,000                  157,464              (14,463)                
NASNTI Grant 258,069                  135,799              122,270               
NASNTI Grant -                          118,889              (118,889)              
Scholars for Excellence 27,013                    37,838                (10,825)                
Carl Perkins -                          -                      -                       

Subtotal Federal Grants 2,112,159               2,182,817           (70,658)                
Care Bears 19,558                    15,878                3,681                   
Nursing Student'S 1,128                      1,415                  (287)                     
Residential Deposits 5,400                      -                      5,400                   
Professional Staff Council 855                         550                     305                      
Upward Bound #2 Fund Raiser 2,933                      3,414                  (481)                     
Upward Bound M/S Fund Raiser 4,533                      3,475                  1,058                   
Ub Ms #2 Fund Raiser 2,004                      2,725                  (721)                     
Upward Bound #1 Fundraiser 4,829                      6,082                  (1,253)                  

Subtoal Other Restricted 41,240                    33,540                7,700                   

Total 5,204,587$             5,281,274$         (76,687)$              

Seminole State College
Restricted Funds - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

Page 11



UNAUDITED - FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Revenue Expenditures Net

NURSING COPY MACHINE -                         450                    (450)                    
VA REPORT FEE -                         220                    (220)                    
FACULTY SENATE 2,025                      1,680                 345                      
SEMINOLE STATE AGGIE CLUB -                         1,265                 (1,265)                  
UB #1 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,304                      -                     5,304                   
PHI THETA KAPPA 513                        55                      458                      
UBMS SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 3,886                      2,130                 1,756                   
UB M/S #2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 4,707                      -                     4,707                   
UB2 SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM 5,168                      -                     5,168                   
MLT BOC FEE 1,038                      2,250                 (1,212)                  
ADMIN PROGRAM ATHLETICS 31                          -                     31                        
CLASSIFIED STAFF ASSOCIATION 487                        814                    (327)                    
SEMINOLE TRIBE STUDENT GRANTS 24,600                    24,600               -                      
MU ALPHA THETA (MATH HONORS) -                         72                      (72)                      
SIGMA KAPPA DELTA -                         152                    (152)                    
SHOTGUN SHOOTING TEAM 2,865                      3,503                 (638)                    
P.R.I.D.E. 321                        240                    81                        
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND ACTIVITIES 22,675                    28,314               (5,639)                  

73,620$                  65,746$             7,874$                 

Seminole State College
Campus Organizations - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

For the Period July 1 through Decembber 31, 2023

Page 12



ATTN:  

Seminole State College 

Human Resources  

P.O. Box 351  

Seminole, OK 74818 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

I am applying for the position of Research Librarian at Seminole State College. The culmination 

of my experience, education, and expertise make me a fit candidate to fill this vital role. Not only 

have I worked in the education field for several years, I also have both a Bachelors and Masters 

degree from Northeastern State University. 

 

Currently, I teach at Wetumka Public Schools as the high school English teacher and junior high 

/ high school Art teacher. I have taught at Wetumka since 2021. Prior to teaching at Wetumka, I 

lived in Connecticut and worked as a freelance copy editor and writer. I have also worked as a 

high school English teacher at Tahlequah High School, a Graduate Teaching Assistant for 

Northeastern State University teaching both Composition I and II classes, and as a Writing 

Center Tutor at NSU.  

 

In addition to this work experience, I also have a Bachelors degree in English, a Masters degree 

in English – Rhetoric and Composition, and have begun my Library Media Specialist 

certification. While working on my Masters degree I was able to give guest lectures over 

research practices, formatting, and source material usage to various classes at the university. 

Professors relied heavily on the Writing Center at NSU to help instruct students in best research 

practices, MLA formatting, APA formatting, and a variety of other citation structures.  

 

It is this culmination of experience that makes me a valid candidate for this field. In addition, I 

am sure I would enjoy the work and atmosphere. I have a deep love for research and promoting 

best research practices. It is an increasingly vital skill for students to hone. Thank you for the 

opportunity to apply for this position. I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Ashley Bagwell, MA 

(918) 571-2793 

7784 E 12025 

Wetumka, OK 74883 

ashleywanger@yahoo.com 



Ashley Bagwell, MA 

7784 E 12025 Wetumka, OK 74883 

ashleywanger@yahoo.com - (918) 571-2793  

 

Work Experience 

English and Fine Arts Teacher 08/2021 to Current  

Wetumka Public Schools – Wetumka, Oklahoma 

• Teach 7th and 8th grade English Language Arts, English I, English III, English IV, Art I and Art II 

classes 

• Prepare, teach, and grade lessons according to various student needs, state regulations, and school 

guidelines  

• Edit and grade individual student papers on a weekly basis 

• Design current and engaging curriculum for all courses  

• Teach formatting guidelines for MLA, APA, and other style guides 

• Work with faculty and staff to design current and beneficial curriculum material 

 

Veterinary Technician 03/2020 to 07/2021  

Holdenville Veterinary Clinic – Holdenville, Oklahoma 

• Recorded and reviewed client medical records and information 

• Assisted with surgeries, procedures, and patient care 

• Conferenced with clients regarding after care, treatments, and procedures 

• Scheduled and confirmed appointments 

• Provided customer service from checking in to checking out 

 

Copy Writer and Editor 01/2016 to 09/2019  

Freelance – Danbury, Connecticut 

• Conferenced with clients to understand their needs and goals for each project  

• Edited a variety of documents ranging from academic materials to daily operations logs  

• Explained and assisted clients in adjusting documents as necessary  

• Ensured each project complied with the guidelines set out by the client 

 

English Teacher 08/2015 to 12/2015  

Tahlequah Public Schools – Tahlequah, Oklahoma 

• Prepared, taught, and graded lessons according to various student needs, state regulations, and 

school guidelines  

• Edited and graded individual student papers on a weekly basis  

• Worked with faculty and staff to design current and beneficial curriculum material 

 



Graduate Teaching Assistant 08/2014 to 05/2015  

Northeastern State University – Tahlequah, Oklahoma 

• Prepared, taught, and graded lessons for various units of Composition I and II in accordance with 

Northeastern State University guidelines  

• Conferenced with students on various assignments, explaining edits and materials  

• Utilized education software such as Blackboard to communicate with students and enrich the 

learning experience  

• Guest lectured for a variety of courses over MLA and APA formatting guidelines 

 

Writing Center Tutor – 08/2014 to 05/2015  

Northeastern State University – Tahlequah, Oklahoma 

• Edited documents ranging from professional materials for professors and faculty, masters and 

doctoral thesis materials, and undergraduate student documents  

• Worked individually with students and faculty to explain and edit various documents  

• Gave lectures on MLA, APA, AP, and Chicago formatting 

• Responsible for the overall image and customer service of the Writing Center on campus 

 

Education 

Master of Arts: English - Rhetoric and Composition, Awarded 2015, Northeastern State University – 

Tahlequah, Oklahoma 

 

Bachelor of Arts: English and Fine Arts, Awarded 2013, Northeastern State University – Tahlequah, 

Oklahoma 

 

Awards and Accomplishments 

Sigma Tau Delta – 2013 to Current  

President (2014 to 2015) and Member 

 

Kappa Delta Pi – 2010 to 2013 Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Professional References 

Jami Lucas 

(918)650-5448 

HS Math Teacher 

Wetumka Public School 

 

Katie White 

(918) 470-4481 

Upward Bound 

Seminole State College 

 

Elizabeth Todd 

(918) 351-9255 

Controller 

Connors State College 









CHRISTINE CLAY 
41443 Cottage Drive, Shawnee, Ok 74804     (405) 245-8373     Designesbychristine1@hotmail.com 

EXPERIENCE 

OKLAHOMA HEART HOSPITAL, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Critical Care Nurse, Oct 2008 - Present 

• Assess patients' pain levels and sedation requirements. 
• Monitor patients for changes in status and indications of conditions such as sepsis or shock and institute appropriate 

interventions. 
• Set up and monitor medical equipment and devices such as cardiac monitors, mechanical ventilators and alarms, 

oxygen delivery devices, transducers, and pressure lines. 
• Administer medications intravenously, by injection, orally, through gastric tubes, or by other methods. 
• Evaluate patients' vital signs and laboratory data to determine emergency intervention needs. 
• Document patients' medical histories and assessment findings. 
• Prioritize nursing care for assigned critically ill patients based on assessment data and identified needs. 
• Advocate for patients' and families' needs, or provide emotional support for patients and their families. 
• Conduct pulmonary assessments to identify abnormal respiratory patterns or breathing sounds that indicate problems. 
• Administer blood and blood products, monitoring patients for signs and symptoms related to transfusion reactions. 
• Monitor patients' fluid intake and output to detect emerging problems such as fluid and electrolyte imbalances. 
• Compile and analyze data obtained from monitoring or diagnostic tests. 
• Document patients' treatment plans, interventions, outcomes, or plan revisions. 
• Collaborate with other health care professionals to develop and revise treatment plans based on identified needs and 

assessment data. 
• Assess patients' psychosocial status and needs including areas such as sleep patterns, anxiety, grief, anger, and support 

systems. 
• Perform approved therapeutic or diagnostic procedures based upon patients' clinical status. 
• Identify patients who are at risk of complications due to nutritional status. 
• Collect specimens for laboratory tests. 
• Identify patients' age-specific needs and alter care plans as necessary to meet those needs. 
• Coordinate patient care conferences. 
• Assist physicians with procedures such as bronchoscopy, endoscopy, endotracheal intubation, and elective 

cardioversion. 
• Assess family adaptation levels and coping skills to determine whether intervention is needed. 
• Identify malfunctioning equipment or devices. 
• Participate in professional organizations and continuing education to improve practice knowledge and skills. 
• Participate in the development, review, and evaluation of nursing practice protocols. 
• Ensure that equipment or devices are properly stored after use. 
• Provide post-mortem care. 

 

OU SURGERY CENTER, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Supervisor over ER and PACU, May 2011 - Jun 2012 

• *Scheduling Operations/Procedures *Scheduling Staff *Worked with Director on Hiring *Supervisor over Medical 

equipment needs 
 

 

 

 

OKLAHOMA HEART HOSPITAL SOUTH, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 



House Supervisor RN, Apr 2008 - May 2011 

• * Staffing * Liaison between Doctors, Patients and Staff * Assisting Nurses with Patient Care * Medical Transport * 

Supervisor in Code Situations  
HALLMARK, INC, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 

Case Management for Workers Comp, Mar 2006 - Apr 2008 

• * Managed 11 states and handled 278 - 300 cases at a time. * Telephonic Case Management * Review of Physicians 

Documents * Approval of all Treatment Plans * Conferencing with Patients on Care * Hiring of Field Ground Case 

Managers  

EDUCATION 

OKLAHOMA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY 

SHAWNEE, OK 

Bachelors of Fine Arts Nursing Nursing (Jun 1997) 

 

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY 

CHICAGO, IL 

Completed coursework towards Masters HealthCare Administration 

• GPA: 3.75 
• Relevant Coursework: Nursing Management,  
• Awards & Honors: NA,  
• Extracurricular Activities: Red Cross fundraiser,  

ADDITIONAL SKILLS 

• Teaching in Case Management PowerPoint 

CERTIFICATIONS 

• Licensed Registered Nurse 
• RN 

REFERENCES 

References available upon request 









 
 

Cindy Nolen  
Academic Advisor 
 

 
Phone (405) 714-1744  
 Email cindynolen@comcast.net  
 Address Wewoka, OK

 

 
SUMMARY 
Experienced Senior Academic Advisor with an 11-year track record of successfully advising students on academic 
progress, course requirements, and support services.  Ability to develop strategies for effective recruitment and 
retention through multiple channels. 

 
SKILL SET 
Planning and organizing  |  advising  |   problem solving  |  recruitment  |  retention  |  success oriented  | detail 
oriented |  personal relation skills  | ability to multi-task   
 
WORK EXPERIENCE 
Senior Academic Advisor.  Student Academic Services, College of Education, Oklahoma State University, July 
1996 – December 2005.  Academic Advisor.  April 1994 – July 1996. 
 

- Interpret and explain degree programs. 
- Coordinate the enrollment of freshmen for the College of Education.  
- Assist students in developing an awareness of programs, strategies and courses open to them in 

pursuit of their goals.   
- Interpret and explain University and College programs, policies, and procedures. 
- Provide authorizing signatures and process petitions for excessive hours, correspondence classes, 

change of study plans, withdrawal forms and other forms as requested.  
- Represent the College of Education at recruitment events within the University and across Oklahoma. 
- Represent the College at various Alumni Association events. 
- Coordinate and prepare the academic assignments and the syllabus for EDUC 1111, the freshmen 

orientation class.  Assume responsibility for the instruction of one section of EDUC 1111.  Recruit 
existing university faculty and staff members to teach the course.  

- Advise the Elementary Educators of Tomorrow student organization.  Monitor meetings.  Oversee 
budget.  Help facilitate fundraising projects. 

- Train and orient new professional advisors in the College. 
- Selection committee representative for new hires.   

 
OTHER WORK HISTORY 

- Lead Teacher, 3-year-old class.  Tomball, Texas.  2006-2008.   Paraprofessional.  Tomball ISD, Tomball 
Texas.  2009-2015.  Business Owner.  Tomball, Texas and Wewoka, Oklahoma.  2015 – Present.    

 
 
 

mailto:cindynolen@comcast.net


 
 

Page 2  
Cindy Nolen 

 
EDUCATION 
Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK 
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration  
Major:  Business Education 
Endorsement:  Vocational Technical Education 
 
REFERENCES 
Mr. Lance Millis 
Director 
Student Academic Services 
College of Engineering 
Oklahoma State University 
Stillwater, OK  74078 
405-744-5276 
lance.millis@okstate.edu 
 
Dr. Marilyn Middlebrook 
Director of Academic Student Services for Student Athletes 
Associate Athletic Director 
Oklahoma State University 
150 Athletic Center 
Stillwater, OK  74078 
405-744-5991 
pyt@okstate.edu 

 
Ms. Edwina Kersten 
Administrative Support 
School of Teaching, Learning and Educational Sciences 
301 Willard Hall 
Stillwater, OK  74078 
405-744-8830 
kedwina@okstate.edu 

 
Ms. Teresa Sullivan 
Principal 
Willow Creek Elementary School  
18302 N.  Eldridge Parkway 
Tomball, TX  77377 
281-357-3080 

 

mailto:pyt@okstate.edu
mailto:kedwina@okstate.edu














employee does not report for duty, the College reserves the right to require such a certificate 

from the employee’s physician. If the illness is prolonged, the Human Resources office must be 

provided with a doctor’s statement on a monthly basis so that work may be planned.  If it 

becomes necessary for the employee to request leave of absence without pay due to prolonged 

illness, the College may request that the employee continue to pay the monthly premium for the 

employee’s group medical insurance. If the employee wishes to continue employee paid 

dependent coverage, he/she must make arrangements with the business office to pay the monthly 

premium. 

 

 

The employee who has been on Medical Leave must provide a physician’s release to the 

College before he/she may return to work.  A full-time employee’s job may be protected by 

the FMLA when he/she is on an approved extended Medical Leave. Failure to return to work 

on the next scheduled workday following the end of the period (or earlier, if released by a 

physician) may result in the employee’s termination from College employment unless 

Medical Leave is extended by the appropriate Vice President. 

 

VII.   Bereavement Leave 

It is the policy of SSC to ensure state employees that must be off work due to the death of an 

immediate family member for time lost due to the death of the family member.  SSC employees 

are eligible for Bereavement leave if they have completed their initial probationary period. 

If an employee is absent from work due to the death of a member of his/her immediate family, 

he/she will be paid for time lost at regular rate from his/her regular scheduled shift up to a 

maximum of five (5) workdays. Leave for full time employees must begin within ten (10) 

calendar days of the date of death of the family member or the date of the funeral. Time may be 

extended by use of vacation, personal, or sick leave with approval of the employee's supervisor. 

For purposes of bereavement leave, immediate family is defined as follows: 

Employees - spouse or significant other ("significant other" is defined to mean one who 

stands in place of a spouse and who resides with the employee), child, stepchild, grandchild, 

parent, stepparent, grandparent, great-grandparent, brother, sister, step-sibling, mother-in-

law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law or legal 

guardian or other person who stands in the place of a parent (in loco parentis).  

Upon his/her return, the employee will submit a Request for Leave form to his/her immediate 

supervisor for taking bereavement leave and may be requested to attach supporting 

documentation. 

VIII. Abandonment of Position 

An employee who has failed to report to work for three consecutive workdays without notifying 

his/her supervisor will be considered to have voluntarily resigned his/her position. 



September 27, 2023 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.18 

 OKLAHOMA STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 

Return by December 1, 2023 

Electronic submission with President’s signature is preferred (to sbeauchamp@osrhe.edu). 

 

Institution: Seminole State College 

 

ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 2024-2025 
 

NOTE:  All schedules should include final exams 

 

 
Summer 2024 Session: 

 

Semester (14-week session) (begins and ends) 5/6/2024 through 8/9/2024 

10-week session (begins and ends)  5/20/2024 through 7/25/2024 

6-week session (begins and ends)  5/13/2024 through 6/20/2024 

1-week session (begins and ends)  6/24/2024 through 6/27/2024 

8 -week session (begins and ends) 5/20/2024 through 7/11/2024 

 

 

Please list dates of all holidays/breaks (no classes)   

Memorial Day 5/27/2024 through 5/27/2024 

Juneteenth 6/19/2024 through 6/19/2024 

Fourth of July 7/4/2024 through 7/4/2024 

 

Semester ends 5/6/2024 through 8/9/2024 

 

 

Please add any additional short-term sessions offered at your institution: 

(Please note the specific length of the short-term session in the shaded boxes) 

4-week session (begins and ends) UB 6/3/2024 through 6/27/2024 

 

 

Summer Commencement date (if applicable) Click here to enter a date. 

 

  

mailto:sbeauchamp@osrhe.edu


Academic Calendar 2024-2025 

Page 2 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.18 

 

 

 

Fall 2024 Semester: 

 

16-week Semester (begins and ends)  8/19/2024 through 12/13/2024 

12-week Semester (begins and ends)  8/19/2024 through 11/8/2024 

   1st 8-week session (begins and ends)  8/19/2024 through 10/11/2024 

2nd 8-week session (begins and ends)  10/14/2024 through 12/13/2024 

 

Please add any additional short-term sessions offered at your institution (if applicable): 

(Please note the specific length of the short-term session in the shaded boxes) 

  

Please list dates of all holidays/breaks (no classes)  

Labor Day 9/2/2024 through 9/2/2024 

Fall Break 10/17/2024 through 10/18/2024 

Thanksgiving 11/27/2024 through 11/29/2024 

 

Semester ends 8/19/2024 through 12/13/2024 

 

Fall Commencement date (if applicable) Click here to enter a date. 

 

  



Academic Calendar 2024-2025 

Page 3 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.18 

 

 

Spring 2025 Semester: 

 

16-week Semester (begins and ends)  1/13/2025 through 5/8/2025 

12-week Semester (begins and ends)  1/13/2025 through 4/11/2025 

1st 8-week session (begins and ends)  1/13/2025 through 3/7/2025 

2nd 8-week session (begins and ends)  3/10/2025 through 5/8/2025 

 

 

Please add any additional short-term sessions offered at your institution (if applicable):  

(Please note the specific length of the short-term session in the shaded boxes) 

 

Please list dates of all holidays/breaks (no classes) 

MLK 1/20/2025 through 1/20/2025 

President’s Day 2/17/2025 through 2/17/2025 

Spring Break 3/17/2025 through 3/21/2025 

Interscholastic Meet 3/27/2025 through 3/27/2025 

 

 

***Note: Spring Break should be scheduled for the week that encompasses the third Wednesday in March*** 
                            

Spring Commencement date (if applicable) 5/9/2025 

  

Alternative Schedules (please describe any alternative schedules not already indicated above) 

  



Academic Calendar 2024-2025 

Page 4 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.18 

 

 

 

Intersessions (classes that meet between regularly scheduled semesters or that meet between summer session and fall 

semester, between fall semester and spring semester, or between spring semester and summer session): 

 

 Fall 2024 Intersession  
(between summer 2024 and 

fall 2024) 

Spring/Winter 2024-

2025 Intersession  
(between fall 2024 and  

spring 2025) 

Summer 2025 

Intersession 
(between spring 2025 and 

summer 2025) 

 

Intersession begins 

 
Click here to enter a date. 

 

12/16/2024 

 
Click here to enter a date. 

 

Intersession ends 

  

1/10/2025 

 
Click here to enter a date. 

 

 

Summer 2024 (if applicable):  

Final add date 14-week classes: 5/9/2024 

Final drop date 14-week classes: 5/17/2024  

Final add date 10-week classes 5/22/2024 

Final drop date 10-week classes: 5/23/2024 

Final add date 4-week classes: 6/3/2024 

Final drop date 4-week classes: 6/5/2024 

Final add date 6-week classes: 5/15/2024 

Final drop date 6-week classes:  5/17/2024 

Final add date 1-week classes: 6/24/2024 

Final drop date 1-week classes:  6/24/2024 

Final add date 8-week classes: 5/23/2024 

Final drop date 8-week classes:  5/23/2024 

 

 

Fall 2024:  

Final add date 16-week classes: 8/23/2024 

Final drop date 16-week classes: 8/30/2024 

Final add date 12-week classes: 8/22/2024 

Final drop date 12-week classes: 8/28/2024 

Final add date 1st 8-week classes: 8/21/2024 

Final drop date 1st 8-week classes: 8/23/2024 

Final add date 2nd 8-week classes: 10/16/2024 

Final drop date 2nd 8-week classes: 10/16/2024 

 



Academic Calendar 2024-2025 

Page 5 

 

State Regents’ Policy 3.18 

 

 

 

Spring 2025:  

Final add date 16-week classes: 1/17/2025 

Final drop date 16-week classes: 1/24/2025 

Final add date 12-week classes: 1/16/2025 

Final drop date 12-week classes: 1/23/2025 

Final add date 1st 8-week classes: 1/15/2025 

Final drop date 1st 8-week classes: 1/17/2025 

Final add date 2nd 8-week classes: 3/12/2025 

Final drop date 2nd 8-week classes: 3/13/2025 

 

 

 

 

Signature of President __________________________________Date_____________________ 
 



1 of 2

 

Invoice #: INV273983

Customer ID: 111816 Seminole State 
College

Project ID: SCO-Annual Renewal 
Seminole State College : 
Annual Renewal

Bill To Ship To
Seminole State College
Accounts Payable
2701 Boren Blvd
Seminole OK 74868-1901
United States

Seminole State College
Accounts Payable
2701 Boren Blvd
Seminole OK 74868-1901
United States

Invoice Date Payment Due Date PO # Terms
11/30/2023 12/30/2023 Net 30

Item Coverage Start Coverage End Quantity Unit Price Total

Jenzabar Subscription
 Student Life
 Retention
 Registration
 Purchasing
 Personnel
 Payroll
 Jenzabar Mobile
 Jenzabar Internet Campus Solution
 General Ledger
 Fixed Assets
 Financial Aid Manager
 Electronic Transcript
 CRM Student
 CRM Staff
 CRM Faculty
 CRM Candidate
 CRM Admissions Officer
 Common
 Budget
 Advising
 Admissions
 Accounts Receivables
 Accounts Payable
Jenzabar Subscription Subtotal 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 1 $125,966.00 $125,966.00

Comments: 2024 Renewal Subtotal $125,966.00

  Tax Total $0.00

  Discount Item

For questions please email Accountsreceivable@jenzabar.com Total $125,966.00

 



2 of 2

For ACH Payments: 
To: Citizens

Riverside, RI
Credit To: Jenzabar, Inc.
Routing/ABA #: 211070175
Account #: 1403278404

For Direct Wire Payments: 
To: Citizens

Riverside, RI
Credit To: Jenzabar, Inc.
Routing/ABA #: 011500120
Account #: 1403278404
SWIFT Code: CTZIUS33

For Check Payments  
Jenzabar Lockbox  
P.O. Box 845588  
Boston, MA 02284-5588  
























































































	Agenda
	October Minutes
	December Financials
	President's Report
	Bagwell Resume
	Cathey Resume
	Clay Resume
	Gray Resume
	Nolen Resume
	Thornton Resume
	Bray Resignation
	Dean Resignation
	Item A - Bereavement Leave Policy Revision
	Consent Agenda
	24-25 Academic Calendar
	Jenzabar Contract Renewal
	Program Modification - Nursing
	Program Modification - All Degrees - Addition of Native American Lit
	Program Modification - Business
	Program Modification Child Development
	Program Modification - Computer Science
	Program Modification - Art
	Program Modification - Elementary Education - AS and ECU Option
	Program Modification - STEM Degrees
	Program Review Psychology
	Program Review Pre-Engineering
	Program Review - Computer Science



